Washington, DC 20528 / www.oig.dhs.gov

March 1, 2013

MEMORANDUM FOR:

The Honorable Janet Napolitano

Charles t. Dward

Secretary

FROM:

Charles Edwards

Deputy Inspector General

SUBJECT:

United States Secret Service

Washington, DC

CASE NUMBER:

112-USSS-OSI-00876

Attached is our Report of Investigation (ROI) on the above subject.

The ROI is furnished for whatever action you consider appropriate and no reply is necessary. However, should you take any action in response to our ROI, please inform this office so that we may update our records. Please destroy the ROI upon disposition of this matter.

Should you have any questions regarding the ROI, you may call me at (202) 254-255, or a member of your staff may call Karen Cottrell, Acting Special Agent in Charge, at (202) 632-255

Attachment

# DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL

## REPORT OF INVESTIGATION

I12-USSS-OSI-00876



THIS REPORT CONTAINS SENSITIVE LAW ENFORCEMENT MATERIAL. IT MAY NOT BE LOANED OUTSIDE YOUR AGENCY AND, EXCEPT IN CONNECTION WITH OFFICIAL AGENCY ACTION, NO PORTION OF THE REPORT MAY BE COPIED OR DISTRIBUTED WITHOUT THE KNOWLEDGE AND CONSENT OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL



Case Number: Case Title:	112-USSS-OSI-00876
Papart Status	United States Secret Service Washington, DC Final
Report Status: Alleged Violation(s):	18 USC § 1001 Statements or Entries Generally; 18 USC § 1505 Obstruction of proceedings before departments, agencies, and committees; and Ethics/Standards of Conduct.

## SYNOPSIS

	511.01515		
This investigation was initiated up States Secret Service (USSS), Was USSS' investigation into the allege Specifically, it was alleged that	shington, DC,	regardi	_
	In addition, it was alleg	ed that	
The U.S. Department of Homeland developed no evidence that	Security (DHS), Office of Insperior		eloped an
OIG investigation has revealed		. However	, the DHS
further investigation by the DHS-C	DIG and will be addressed in a su	bsequent Report of Inve	ch merits estigation.
Reporting Agent Name:	Signature:	Distribution: Special Investigations	Original
Title: Senior Special Agent	Date: March 1, 2013	Headquarters	cc
Approving Official Name: Karen Cottrell	Signature: Karen Cottrell	Component(s)	

## IMPORTANT NOTICE

This report is intended solely for the official use of the Department of Homeland Security, or any entity receiving a copy directly from the Office of Inspector General. This report remains the property of the Office of Inspector General, and no secondary distribution may be made, in whole or in part, outside the Department of Homeland Security, without prior authorization by the Office of Inspector General. Public availability of the report will be determined by the Office of Inspector General under 5 U.S.C. 552. Unauthorized disclosure of this report may result in criminal, civil, or administrative penalties.

The DHS-OIG consulted with the U.S. Department of Justice, Public Integrity Section, regarding the investigative findings. The OIG was informed that the findings did not merit prosecution.

#### IMPORTANT NOTICE

This report is intended solely for the official use of the Department of Homeland Security, or any entity receiving a copy directly from the Office of Inspector General. This report remains the property of the Office of Inspector General, and no secondary distribution may be made, in whole or in part, outside the Department of Homeland Security, without prior authorization by the Office of Inspector General. Public availability of the report will be determined by the Office of Inspector General under 5 U.S.C. 552. Unauthorized disclosure of this report may result in criminal, civil, or administrative penalties.

INV FORM-08

## DETAILS

Inspector General (OIG), investigation int (USSS) personnel in Cartagena, Colombia	6. Department of Homeland Security (DHS), Office of to the alleged misconduct by United States Secret Service a, the DHS-OIG received information alleging that
USSS, Washington, Do	the USSS' of USSS personnel in Cartagena, Colombia. Specifically, it
was alleged that	concerning the Cartagena, Colombia,
incident	
	In addition, it was
alleged that	in addition, it was
TI 010 : 1	
The OIG reviewed	
The following is an excerpt from	
to the second second second	
Allegation #1:	concerning the Cartagena,
Colombia, incident	
The OIG interviewed	USSS
which resulted in one match of the FFNs a	e FFNs underwent a national security check in April 2012,
	owledge of any subsequent investigation or interpretation

## IMPORTANT NOTICE

This report is intended solely for the official use of the Department of Homeland Security, or any entity receiving a copy directly from the Office of Inspector General. This report remains the property of the Office of Inspector General, and no secondary distribution may be made, in whole or in part, outside the Department of Homeland Security, without prior authorization by the Office of Inspector General. Public availability of the report will be determined by the Office of Inspector General under 5 U.S.C. 552. Unauthorized disclosure of this report may result in criminal, civil, or administrative penalties.

INV PORM-OR

conducted by the USSS regarding the response.	d not have any knowledge and/or fact that (Exhibit 4)
The OIG interviewed personnel. In summer database check conducted on the FFNs and it resulted in had no evidence that (Exhibits 5-12)	nary, the personnel confirmed there was a a response concerning one FFN, but they
was conducted on the FFNs by which resulted in who took [the response] as a piece of information a upon assessment. assumed not have any knowledge and/or fact that and believed that	confirmed that a database check nat determined to be a possible association and characterized it as "not alarming," based did (Exhibit 13)
The OIG interviewed  stated that the intelligence information that came is match, "nothing more." briefed chain of commadured advised that after a review of the IC response, response; they all backed and thought it was a the IC response was accurate or fact that	nand that there was one possible association.  explained why it was not a positive good assessment.  advised that
The OIG interviewed had knowledge that one FFN had a positive response for queries. briefed response. felt that was true a	USSS stated USSS stated USSS has been stated used on the [IC] USSS has been should be and correct. (Exhibit 15)
FFNs, but there had been no confirmation and they were further stated that it was probably no the incident (referring to the alleged misconduct by USS)	hat there had been a response on one of the in the process of verifying the information. not the same person as the FFN involved in
stated that based on the information (	Exhibits 16-18)
The OIG interviewed , USSS on the name checks were completed and all were negative,	stated that stated that but then further clarified that they had a
IMPORTANT NOT This report is intended solely for the official use of the Department of Homeland Se Inspector General. This report remains the property of the Office of Inspector Gene part, outside the Department of Homeland Security, without prior authorization by t will be determined by the Office of Inspector General under 5 U.S.C. 552. Unauth administrative penalties.	rearity, or any entity receiving a copy directly from the Office of eral, and no secondary distribution may be made, in whole or in the Office of Inspector General. Public availability of the report

INV FORM 08

advised that	
الكتأب المتابع	there was "nothing there."
that	
provided the OIG with a	which revealed the following excerpt, amongst
other things:	
did not have any knowl Exhibit 19)	edge or belief that
The OIG interviewed	, USSS. stated that ecks contained information related to a "hit",
note of the father of	stated that further
	as produced the same name as one of the FFNs, but was not
comfortable saying it was a "mater.	stated that the information was never verified so they were not
	why an innocent person was implicated. stated that
	(Exhibit 20)
	(Exhibit 20)
The OIG interview	, USSS stated that was aware there was
a response, but did not know about the response outside of	t the particulars. did not communicate information on f what was provided by other directorates.
سعشيت بني	, but did not address the response as it was not
perceived as an issue at the time. (Exhibit 21)	did not believe that
(Exmon 21)	
	vided by the USSS. The review revealed a document with a cover
page labeled excerpt from the document: "	The following is an
excerpt nom the document.	
(Exhibit 22)	
(Exhibit 22)	
The OIG interviewed	, USSS. acknowledged that IC checks were
The OIG interviewed conducted on all of the FFNs	, USSS. acknowledged that IC checks were there was no derogatory
The OIG interviewed	
The OIG interviewed conducted on all of the FFNs	there was no derogatory reflected

INV FORM-08

not have the same name and date of	one of the FFNs had a partial name "hit," but she (FFN) did birth as the person with the "hit" and it was not a name "hit."
stated that informed	the interview of the FFN did not reveal any nexus to the
"hit." advised that	that there was not a "hit"
	stated that compiled
	, and stated there
(Exhibit 23)	
Following the DHS OIG interview	
	, provided the DHS-OIG with several documents,
	the U.S. Secret Service Incident on April 11-12, 2012, in
	d the following excerpt, amongst other things: "None of the
women were fied to terrorist, drug or	human trafficking organizations." (Exhibit 24)
	insulted with the U.S. Department of Justice, Public Integrity indings. The OIG was informed that the findings did not merit
Allegation #2:	
The OIG investigation has not develo	oped any findings, to date, which indicate that
involved in an attempt to	
	However, the DHS OIG investigation has revealed
	which merits further investigation by the
DHS OIG and will be addressed in a	
	AND

IMPORTANT NOTICE
This report is intended solely for the official use of the Department of Homeland Security, or any entity receiving a copy directly from the Office of Inspector General. This report remains the property of the Office of Inspector General, and no secondary distribution may be made, in whole or in part, outside the Department of Homeland Security, without prior authorization by the Office of Inspector General. Public availability of the report will be determined by the Office of Inspector General under 5 U.S.C. 552. Unauthorized disclosure of this report may result in criminal, civil, or administrative penalties.

INV FORM-06

## **EXHIBITS**

NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	
1	Memorandum of Activity, Predicate Document, dated June 28	, 2012.
2	Memorandum of Activity, Other – Supplemental Case Predica June 2012.	tion, dated
3	Memorandum of Activity, Other – Receipt and Review of Related Documents, dated October 18, 2012.	
4	Memorandum of Activity, Personal Interview – December 3, 2012.	, dated
5	Memorandum of Activity, Personal Interview – July 12, 2012.	, dated
6	Memorandum of Activity, Personal Interview – June 27, 2012.	, dated
7	Memorandum of Activity, Personal Interview – July 9, 2012.	, dated
8	Memorandum of Activity, Personal Interview – June 28, 2012.	, dated
9	Memorandum of Activity, Personal Interview – July 9, 2012.	, dated
10	Memorandum of Activity, Personal Interview -	, dated July 16, 2012.
11	Memorandum of Activity, Personal Interview – July 11, 2012.	, dated
12	Memorandum of Activity, Personal Interview – December 4, 2012.	dated
13	Memorandum of Activity, Personal Interview – December 12, 2012.	, dated

### IMPORTANT NOTICE

This report is intended solely for the official use of the Department of Homeland Security, or any entity receiving a copy directly from the Office of Inspector General. This report remains the property of the Office of Inspector General, and no secondary distribution may be made, in whole or in part, outside the Department of Homeland Security, without prior authorization by the Office of Inspector General. Public availability of the report will be determined by the Office of Inspector General under 5 U.S.C. 552. Unauthorized disclosure of this report may recult in criminal, civil, or administrative penaltics.

INV FORM-OR

14	Memorandum of Activity, Personal Interview - , dated February 8, 2013.
15	Memorandum of Activity, Personal Interview - dated July 11, 2012.
16	Memorandum of Activity, Personal Interview - , dated July 12, 2012.
17	Memorandum of Activity, Personal Interview – dated July 12, 2012.
18	Memorandum of Activity, Telephone Contact – Telephone Interview of dated July 13, 2012.
19	Memorandum of Activity, Personal Interview – when the Activity of Activity, Personal Interview – when the Activity of Activity of Activity, Personal Interview – when the Activity of Acti
20	Memorandum of Activity, Personal Interview – dated July 13, 2012.
21	Memorandum of Activity, Personal Interview - , dated July 11, 2012.
22	Memorandum of Activity, Other - review of USSS Documents, dated January 2013.
23	Memorandum of Activity, Personal Interview - dated August 2, 2012.
24	Memorandum of Activity, Other – Receipt of Document (from dated August 13, 2012.
25	Memorandum of Activity, Telephone Contact – USDOJ Public Integrity, dated November 20, 2012.

## IMPORTANT NOTICE

This report is intended solely for the official use of the Department of Homeland Security, or any entity receiving a copy directly from the Office of Inspector General. This report remains the property of the Office of Inspector General, and no secondary distribution may be made, in whole or in part, outside the Department of Homeland Security, without prior authorization by the Office of Inspector General. Public availability of the report will be determined by the Office of Inspector General under 5 U.S.C. 552. Unauthorized disclosure of this report may result in criminal, civil, or administrative penalties.

INV FORM OR